Vic

From: Denis Low <denlow@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July, 2016 10:28 AM

To: Vic

Cc: Admin A; Vic

Subject: Re: YOUR REF : SK 111E_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK 111E AND SKC 1562S ALONG
CORONATION WALK ON 19.04.2016

Attachments: img20160720_10255414.pdf

Dear Vic,

We have spoken to Mova Automative Pte Ltd of Block 1008, Bukit Merah, where the report was made and they
confirm that the report was sent to AlG.
they furnished us a copy which we attach herewith.

Please note that the accident occurred along CORONATION WALK and NOT CORONATION ROAD as in my driver's
report.

As mentioned to Syaf, Coronation Walk is a dead end road and NOBODY speeds along that road. How the other
party can claim to sustain neck injuries begs belief!

Best regards,
Denis Low

From: Vic

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 10:13 AM

To: denlow@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Admin A ; Vic

Subject: YOUR REF : SK 111E_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK 111E AND SKC 1562S ALONG CORONATION WALK ON
19.04.2016

Dear Sir,

OUR REF : CC6/AIG16007420/Uha3

YOUR REF : SK 111E

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK 111E AND SKC 1562S ALONG CORONATION WALK ON 19.04.2016

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We also refer to our telephone conversation earlier between your good self and our Ms Syaf.
As spoken, kindly furnish us a copy of your accident report for us to further look into the matter.
You may contact us should you have further clarification.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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